



BRAMSHOTT & LIPHOOK PARISH COUNCIL

www.bramshottandliphook-pc.gov.uk

MRS JOANNA CADMAN
LOCUM EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Tel: 01428 722988

Fax: 01428 727335

e-mail: council@bramshottandliphook-pc.gov.uk

THE PARISH OFFICE
HASKELL CENTRE
MIDHURST ROAD
LIPHOOK
HAMPSHIRE
GU30 7TN

RECREATION COMMITTEE

**THESE ARE DRAFT MINUTES AND ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL
AT THE NEXT MEETING**

**A MEETING OF THE RECREATION COMMITTEE TOOK PLACE AT
7.30PM IN THE CANADA ROOM, LIPHOOK MILLENNIUM CENTRE,
MIDHURST ROAD, LIPHOOK ON MONDAY 18TH JUNE 2018.**

MINUTES

PRESENT:

Cllr E. Trotter (Chair)
Cllr S. Garnett
Cllr J. Kirby
Cllr J. Poole
Mrs N Sosin (Administration Officer).

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

1 member of the public.

24/18 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The arrangements for fire exits and mobile phones were explained.

25/18 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To approve apologies for absence
Cllr Taplin sent her apologies and these were accepted.

26/18 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

27/18 MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 3rd April 2018 were approved unanimously.

28/18 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

None.

29/18 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION

A member of the public asked if the bench located on Parish Council land near to the skate park could be relocated to be more convenient for using when walking into the village centre from the Haslemere Road. He had spoken to the family of the person who was commemorated on the bench and had their agreement.

Cllrs were happy to consider moving the bench.

30/18 REPORTS

Groundsman's Report

Cllr Garnett was pleased to see how good the grass tennis courts were looking now.

Grounds Manager's Report

The report was considered and discussed.

Cllr Garnett suggested checking with EHDC if replacing the play area surface with 'wet pour' would be considered 'maintenance' for the purposes of applying for Developers Contributions or whether it could be regarded as new? Cllr Kirby replied that an amount had been approved for this work together with other playground repairs at the Council Meeting the previous month.

Cllr Garnett requested that any quotes received by the Clerk be circulated to the members of the Recreation Committee.

Cllr Garnett then requested that the compost heap beside the tennis court be removed as it encouraged flies and midges to the courts which was unpleasant for players. It was suggested that the Groundstaff could be requested to move the green waste to a more suitable site such as the compound at Radford Park.

Councillors agreed that the ivy which is growing all over the stone pillars at the entrance to the park should be removed around the end of October to improve the general appearance of the Recreation Ground.

It was agreed that the Report by the Grounds Manager should be brought back to the next Recreation Committee meeting in August

31/18 TREE WORKS

It was agreed that quotes should be obtained for the tree work categorised '4' on the report to allow the committee to budget for this work.

32/18 FOOTBALL PITCHES AT RECREATION GROUND

There was no further update on the work to the football pitches as we are still awaiting a start date.

Councillor Trotter recommended getting the soakaway in the small play park cleaned out so that it is easier to see if the drainage is working as it should be. This work had previously been agreed at the May F&P Meeting and NS would report back to ET on what progress had been made.

33/18 ERODED BANK AT RADFORD PARK

Following discussion by the Committee it was agreed to spend up to £5000 to repair the eroded bank or to provide a boardwalk and the decision will be taken based on the most cost effective solution. Cllr Trotter and Cllr Kirby would prepare a specification for this work. This was agreed unanimously.

Proposed: Cllr Trotter Seconded: Cllr Poole

34/18 OUTSTANDING DECISIONS

The decisions were noted.

The meeting closed at 9.00pm